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CN=Cathy Rodriguez/O=ARRB

07/29/1998

5:09:18 PM

07/29/1998

4:57:25 PM

last call for appendix E input

You may recall an email | sent out at the end of June asking for memos of "substance" that you or former
colleagues may have written that you feel should be in Appendix E of the final report.Thank you to those of
you who responded. | am attempting to finalize this appendice. | realize there may be additions to your lists in
these last few weeks. If you have any additions, please remember to email them to me.For those of you who
have not responded, please let me know your submissions by 3pm Friday, 31 July 98. Currently, | have memos
listsesd for Joe Freeman, Manuel, ERic, Brian, Ron, Doug, Irene, Kevin, Laura and Michelle.Please, again, send
me any additions, as well as your "first round" for those of you who have not responded. Your submissions
should be in the following format: Memorandum from Cathy Rodriguez to T. Jeremy Gunn, DOJ Microfilm
Wrap Up Memorandum (July 22, 1998).Many thanks. Cathy
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